
MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION 

A G E N D A  

July 02, 2019 

10:00 AM 

150 East Washington Street, Madison, GA 
 

 

Pledge and Invocation 
  

Agenda Approval 
  

Presentations 
1. Bob Hughes-Stanton Springs Update 

  

Minutes 
2. June 04, 2019 Budget Hearing Minutes 

3. June 04, 2019 Minutes 

4. June 18, 2018 Minutes 

  

Calendars 
5. July, August and September 2019 

  

Consent Agenda 
6. Motion to accept as information the June 2019 payables to include General Fund in the amount 

of $944,576.98, SPLOST in the amount of $1,983,197.82 and General Fund electronic payments 

in the amount of $3,545.90. 

  

Unfinished Business 
7. Clean-up of dilapidated properties and structures. 

8. Energy Performance Project Update 

9. Walton Mill Road Bridge Replacement - Discussion 

10. Morgan Medical Center Hospital Authority Board Openings 

  

New Business 
11. Fire Engine Replacement Discussion 

12. Recreation Board Opening 

13. Potential Lease of Doster Road Property - Discussion Only 

14. Facility Dude Software Upgrade 

15. Adoption of Classification and Compensation Plan 

16. Extension Employee Agreement 

17. County Manager's Report 

18. Public Comments on Agenda Items 

  

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
19. Personnel 
  

1



June 04, 2019 

 

 

THE HONORABLE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, MADISON, GEORGIA, MET THIS 

DAY IN A BUDGET HEARING. 

 

PRESENT: Vice-Chair Philipp von Hanstein, Commissioners Andy A. Ainslie, Jr., Donald Harris 

and Ben Riden, Jr. 

 

STAFF: County Manager Adam Mestres, Assistant County Manager Mark Williams, Finance 

Director Lori Sayer and County Clerk Leslie Brandt. 

 

ABSENT: Chairman Ronald H. Milton 

 

The budget hearing convened at 9:30 A.M.  

  

County Manager Adam Mestres presented the proposed FY20 Budget and First Reading. 

 

VICE-CHAIRMAN VON HANSTEIN ALLOWED PUBLIC COMMENTS 

No public comments were made. 

The final reading and the adoption of the FY120 budget will take place at the meeting held on June 18, 

2019 at 5:00 P.M. 

Meeting Adjourned. 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ronald H. Milton, Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Leslie Brandt, County Clerk       

 

2



June 04, 2019 

 

 

THE HONORABLE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, MADISON, GEORGIA, MET THIS 

DAY IN REGULAR SESSION. 

 

PRESENT: Vice-Chair Philipp von Hanstein, Commissioners Andy A. Ainslie, Jr., Donald Harris 

and Ben Riden, Jr. 

 

STAFF: County Manager Adam Mestres, Assistant County Manager Mark Williams, County 

Attorney Christian Henry and County Clerk Leslie Brandt. 

 

ABSENT: Chairman Ronald H. Milton 

 

Commissioner von Hanstein, called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

  

Commissioner Riden gave the invocation. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 

Motion made by Commissioner Harris, Seconded by Commissioner Riden to approve agenda with the 

addition of Drug Court Contract for Services under new business as item #11. Unanimously Approved. 

 

SCHEDULED PUBLIC COMMENT 

Paula Sellers addressed the Board with concerns regarding ambulance service for Morgan County. 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

Janet Lee with the Atlanta Regional Census Center spoke to the Board regarding the upcoming 2020 

census and discussed the process for collecting data. 

 

MINUTES 

May 07, 2019 Minutes 

May 21, 2019 Minutes 

May 22 & 23, 2019 Retreat Minutes 

 

MOTION by Comm. Harris seconded by Comm. Riden to approve minutes for the May 07, 2019 

Regular Meeting, May 21, 2019 Regular Meeting and the May 22-23, 2019 Retreat Minutes.   

Unanimously Approved. 

 

CALENDARS 

County Manager, Adam Mestres reviewed the calendars for June, July and August 2019. 

                                        

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Motion to accept as information the May 2019 payables to include General Fund in the amount 

of $679,248.45, SPLOST in the amount of $57,115.80 and General Fund electronic payments in 

the amount of $294,066.02 and the May 2019 financials. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Harris to approve the consent agenda as presented.  

Unanimously Approved. 

 

DRUG COURT CONTRACT FOR SERVICES  

This agreement is between Morgan County and the Ocmulgee Judicial Circuit ATCC.  The agreement 

states Morgan County will provide space for the facilitating of treatment groups and office space for the 

3



 2 

participants and providers of Ocmulgee Judicial Circuit ATCC.  Superior Court agrees to pay for facility 

contracted by Morgan County at a flat rate of $1,000 per month based on the availability of grant 

funding.  Should grant funds be exhausted or become unavailable for any reason, Superior Court will 

give notice to Morgan County of said changes and services will be suspended until further notice.  The 

contract will begin June 1
st
, 2019 and terminate May 31

st
, 2020. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Riden, seconded by Comm. Harris to approve the Drug Court Contract for 

Services as presented.  Unanimously Approved.  

 

APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOL LICENSE 

Santosh Pahari submitted an application for alcohol license for The Pit Stop located at 1740 Seven 

Islands Road, Buchkead, GA 30625. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Riden, seconded by Comm. Harris to approve the application for alcohol license 

for Santosh Pahari for The Pit Stop as presented.  Unanimously Approved.  

 

PROPERTY TO BE DECLARED SURPLUS 

The following items were presented to be declared surplus property: 

 

 

MOTION by Comm. Harris, seconded by Comm. Riden to declare the list of items presented as surplus 

property.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

REPUBLIC SERVICES CONTRACT RENEWAL 

The Board reviewed the proposed contract renewal for Republic Services. 

 

COUNTY MANAGER'S REPORT 

County Manager, Adam Mestres, presented a monthly overview of Morgan County government's 

current projects and/or issues.  (COPY:  Miscellaneous Book) 

4



 3 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS 

Public comments were made by: 

Gary Savage, Morgan County Resident 

 

SPRINGFIELD MISSIONARY BAPTIST CHURCH IS REQUESTING CONDITIONAL USE 

APPROVAL TO CONSTRUCT A PAVILION ON 9.29 ACRES LOCATED AT 2050 BETHANY 

CHURCH ROAD (TAX PARCEL 054-053). 

Senior Planner, Tara Cooner presented a conditional use request from Springfield Missionary Baptist 

Church to construct a pavilion.  Cooner stated the church is proposing to build a 40 x 70 pole barn with 

bathrooms to use as a picnic shelter. They also intend to install a basketball court and a playground, but 

only the pavilion structure requires conditional use approval. The only concern expressed by Staff and 

the Planning Commission was related to a note on the plat which stated there were numerous unmarked 

graves on the site.  The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval of the 

conditional use for a pavilion at 2050 Bethany Church Road. 

 

CHAIRMAN MILTON ALLOWED PROPONENTS AND OPPONENTS TO SPEAK 

No one spoke in favor or opposition. 
 

MOTION by Comm. Riden, seconded by Comm. Harris to approve the conditional use request from 

Springfield Missionary Baptist Church to construct a pavilion on 9.29 acres located at 2050 Bethany 

Church Road (Tax Parcel 054-053) as presented.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

H. BUDDY ROBINSON JR., ON BEHALF OF SOUTHERN LINC, IS REQUESTING 

CONDITIONAL USE APPROVAL FOR A TRANSMISSION TOWER ON 89.46 ACRES 

LOCATED AT 1771 CENTENNIAL ROAD (TAX PARCEL 020-066A). 

Southern Linc is the wireless provider for Southern Company, which includes Georgia Power. They also 

provide wireless for other EMCs and state departments, such as DOT, GSP and DNR. The proposed 

tower meets the requirements of the zoning ordinance and the applicant submitted maps showing a 

coverage gap in the area.  The Planning commission voted unanimously to recommend approval of the 

conditional use application for a telecommunications tower at 1771 Centennial Road. 

 

CHAIRMAN MILTON ALLOWED PROPONENTS AND OPPONENTS TO SPEAK 

No one spoke in favor or opposition. 
 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Harris to approve the conditional use request from 

Southern Linc for a transmission tower on 89.45 acres located at 1771 Centennial Road (Tax Parcel 020-

066A) as presented.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

H. BUDDY ROBINSON JR., ON BEHALF OF SOUTHERN LINC, IS REQUESTING A 

VARIANCE FROM CHAPTER 7.26 OF THE MORGAN COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE 

RELATED TO TRANSMISSION TOWER HEIGHT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1771 

CENTENNIAL ROAD (TAX PARCEL 020-066A). 

Southern Linc is seeking an additional 50’ of tower height for a total of 300’ feet. The Zoning Ordinance 

allows a maximum height of 250’.  Clay Brogdon spoke before the Planning Commission on behalf of 

5



 4 

the applicant and quoted independent experts that provided analysis stating that the requested height was 

necessary for reliable wireless service. The Planning Commission questioned whether the additional 

height was to entice other providers to locate on the tower, thus providing lease income. Mr. Brogdon 

admitted that the additional height was indeed valuable real estate, but stressed the additional height was 

for Southern Linc service. He also offered that if the additional height was approved, Southern Linc 

would provide the top of the tower for a Morgan County antenna at no charge.  The Planning 

Commission voted 6:1 to recommend approval of the variance request for an additional 50’ of tower 

height at 1771 Centennial Road, for a total of 300’, with the condition that Southern Linc must reserve 

the top position on the tower for the county, at no charge to the county, as offered by their 

representative. 

 

CHAIRMAN MILTON ALLOWED PROPONENTS AND OPPONENTS TO SPEAK 

No one spoke in favor or opposition. 
 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to approve the variance from chapter 7.26 of 

the Morgan County zoning ordinance related to transmission tower height for property located at 1771 

centennial road (Tax Parcel 020-066a) as presented with the condition that the top antenna location on the 

tower, with an approximate tower space allocation height of fifteen feet, be provided to Morgan County at no 

charge.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to exit regular session.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION – POTENTIAL LITIGATION 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie seconded by Comm. Riden to enter Executive Session to discuss 

personnel.  Unanimously Approved.  (Original signed Affidavit in Executive Session Legal Requirement 

Book). 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to exit Executive Session.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to enter Regular Session.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to adjourn.  Unanimously Approved.  

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ronald H. Milton, Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Leslie Brandt, County Clerk       

6



June 18, 2019 

 

THE HONORABLE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, MADISON, GEORGIA, MET THIS 

DAY IN REGULAR SESSION. 

 

 

PRESENT: Chairman Ronald H. Milton, Vice-Chair Philipp von Hanstein, Commissioners Andy A. 

Ainslie, Jr., Donald Harris and Ben Riden, Jr. 

 

STAFF: County Manager Adam Mestres, Assistant County Manager Mark Williams and County 

Clerk Leslie Brandt. 

 

Commissioner Milton, called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Commissioner Riden gave the invocation. 

  

AGENDA APPROVAL 

 

Motion by Commissioner Ainslie, Seconded by Commissioner Riden to approve agenda as presented. 

Unanimously Approved. 

 

CVB BOARD OPENING 

 

Motion by Commissioner von Hanstein, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to appoint Lance Alexander 

to the CVB Board with term beginning July 1
st
, 2019 and ending June 30

th
, 2021. Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

REPUBLIC SERVICES CONTRACT RENEWAL 

 

Motion by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner von Hanstein to approve the Republic 

Services Contract renewal beginning July 1
st
, 2019 ending June 30

th
, 2019 to include a one-year 

extension with guaranteed rates as presented. Unanimously Approved. 

 

FY 2020 BUDGET APPROVAL/2019-RES-002 

County Manager, Adam Mestres reviewed the proposed FY2020 budget and 2019-RES-002 budget 

resolution. 

 

Motion by Commissioner von Hanstein, Seconded by Commissioner Riden to approve the FY2020 

Budget and 2019-RES-002 budget resolution as presented. Unanimously Approved. 

 

2020 CENSUS RESOLUTIONS/2019-RES-003 & 2019-RES-004 

 

Motion by Commissioner Ainslie, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve resolutions 2019-RES-

003 and 2019-RES004 as presented. Unanimously Approved. 

 

RFP-PROFESSIONAL AUDITING SERVICES 

The RFP that was released for professional auditing services received four proposals.  The review 

committee recommends awarding to the low bidder Mauldin and Jenkins for a three-year contract for 

$109.000. 

7



Motion by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner Ainslie to approve the RFP for 

professional auditing services from Mauldin and Jenkins for FY2019, FY2020 and FY2021 as presented 

not to exceed $109,000. Unanimously Approved. 

 

ENERGY PERFORMANCE PROJECT UPDATE 

County Manager, Adam Mestres discussed the energy performance update from Schneider Electric. 

 

BASEBALL FIELD INFIELD TUNE UP 

The infield tune-up scope of work includes materials and labor to rototill clay, installation of new clay 

and laser level of fields. 

 

Motion by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve the recreation baseball 

field infield tune-up to Laserturf for $11,000 as presented. Unanimously Approved. 

 

REPAIR AND REPAINTING OF COURTROOM CEILING 

The Public Buildings Department has requested approval to repair and repaint the ceilings and paint the 

walls in the Superior Courtroom.  One bid was received for the repair and painting and one bid for the 

required scaffolding. 

 

Motion by Commissioner Harris, Seconded by Commissioner von Hanstein to approve the bid from 

Prince Painting/Red Rental Equipment Direct to perform the work for a total cost of $66,344.55 as 

presented. Unanimously Approved. 

 

CLEAN-UP OF DILAPIDATED PROPERTIES AND STRUCTURES 

Planning Director, Chuck Jarrell discussed the need to clean-up dilapidated properties and structures in 

Morgan County. 

 

EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT FOR SHERIFF'S VEHICLES 

Four bids were received for the purchase and installation of emergency and specialty equipment for four 

Chevrolet Tahoe’s that were approved for purchase at the February 19
th

, 2019 meeting.  Additionally, in 

car camera systems are a sole source purchase from the manufacturer.  The total cost of all equipment 

and installation from the low bidder, West Chatham Warning Devices is $37,062.24 and the camera 

system from Watch Guard is $22,680 for a total of $59,742.24. 

 

Motion by Commissioner von Hanstein, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve the bid from 

West Chatham Warning Devices for $37,062.24 and camera system from Watch Guard for $22,680 for a 

total cost of $59,742.24 as presented. Unanimously Approved. 

 

GEORGIA INDIGENT DEFENSE SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

Motion by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve the Georgia Indigent 

Defense Services Agreement as presented. Unanimously Approved. 

 

WALTON MILL ROAD BRIDGE REPLACEMENT 

County Manager, Adam Mestres discussed the Walton Mill Road Bridge Replacement. 

 

AGRICULTURAL CENTER AUTHORITY BOARD OPENING 

 

8



Motion by Commissioner von Hanstein, Seconded by Commissioner Riden to reappoint Ed Pickle to 

the Agricultural Center Authority Board with term beginning July 1
st
, 2019 and ending June 30

th
, 2021. 

Unanimously Approved. 

 

DEPT. OF FAMILY & CHILDREN SERVICES BOARD OPENING 

 

Motion by Commissioner von Harris, Seconded by Commissioner Ainslie to reappoint Pamela Benford 

to the DFACS Board with term beginning July 1
st
, 2019 and ending June 30

th
, 2024. Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

MORGAN MEDICAL CENTER AUTHORITY BOARD OPENINGS 

The Board discussed the Morgan Medical Center Authority Board openings.  Vote to be taken at the 

July 2
nd

, 2019 meeting. 

 

NEGA REGIONAL COMMISSION BOARD OPENING 

 

Motion by Commissioner Ainslie, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to reappoint David Bentley to the 

NEGA Regional Board with term beginning July 1
st
, 2019 and ending June 30

th
, 2020. Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

NEGA REGIONAL 10 EMS ADVISORY BOARD OPENING 

 

Motion by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to reappoint Huey Atkins to the 

NEGA Regional 10 EMS Advisory Board with term beginning July 1
st
, 2019 and ending June 30

th
, 

2022. Unanimously Approved. 

 

Motion made by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner von Hanstein to approve the AC 

purchase for the IT server room in the amount of $14,300. Unanimously Approved. 

 

COMMISSIONER LIAISON REPORTS 

Commissioners gave updates on Liaison assignments. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS 

No public comments were made. 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to exit regular session.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION – PERSONNEL AND POTENTIAL LITIGATION 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie seconded by Comm. Riden to enter Executive Session to discuss 

personnel and potential litigation.  Unanimously Approved.  (Original signed Affidavit in Executive 

Session Legal Requirement Book). 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to exit Executive Session.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to enter Regular Session.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

9



MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to adjourn.  Unanimously Approved.  

 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ronald H. Milton, Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Leslie Brandt, County Clerk       

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



--Discussed at the June 18, 2019 BOC Meeting

07/02/2019_________

26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49


	Top
	1. Bob Hughes-Stanton Springs Update
	2. June 04, 2019 Budget Hearing-Minutes
	06-04-2019 Budget Hearing - draft.docx

	3. June 04, 2019 Minutes
	06-04-2019 Regular Minutes - draft.docx

	4. June 18, 2018 Minutes
	06-18-2019 BOC Minutes - draft.docx

	5. July, August and September 2019 Calendars
	July-Sept 2019 Calendars.pdf

	6. June 2019 Financials
	June 2019 Financials.pdf

	7. Dilapidated buildings
	8. Energy Performance Project Update
	Energy Performance Update.pdf

	9. Walton Mill Road Bridge Replacement - Discussion
	2019_06_14_15_20_49.pdf

	10. Morgan Medical Center Hospital Authority Board Openings
	MMC Board Apps.pdf

	11. Fire Engine Replacement Discussion
	Fire Engine Replacement Discussion.pdf

	12. Recreation Board Opening
	Rec. Board App July 2 2019.pdf

	13. Potential Lease of Doster Road Property
	14. Facility Dude Software Upgrade
	Facility Dude Upgrade.pdf

	15. Adoption of Classification and Compensation Plan
	Pay Scale.pdf

	16. Extension Employee Agreement
	17. County Manager's Report
	18. Public Comments on Agenda Items
	19. Executive-July 02, 2019
	Bottom

